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Phone: 604. 231 1100

May 18, 2000 Fax: 604.231 1108

Dear Sandy Mazzola:

As per my discussions with our engineering team, I am writing to you regarding FOC certification of
Symbol products into which Sierra Wireless OEM modules are imtegrated.

I hereby grant formal approval to Symbol Technologies to file 2 Class II permussive change with the FOC,
using Sierra Wireless’ FOCID. This approval is conditional on the following:

1. Sierra Wireless” FCC ID may only be used in products within which the SB300 or SB320 OEM
Module is the only RF element included in that product. If additional RF elements (other radios,
for example) are used, Symbol must apply for and use their own FOCID.

2. Symbol provides Sierra Wireless with a copy of all detailed SAR and ERP test results, FOC grant
documentation, and a copy their FOC label for both the initial configuration and for amy
subsequent changes made to Symbols products that may affect radiaved emissions. This
documentation must be provided before the product in question has been released for sale.

I should also point out that Symbol may choose to file for their own FCC ID, and that Sierra Wireless
retains the right to withdraw the above permission if Symbol fails to satisfy FOC requirements. If you have any
further questions, please contact me. All relevant documentation should be sent to Sierra Wireless, care of
myself.

Sincerel

William R, Neill
OEM Product Manager
Sierra Wireless



